License No. 20-20973-01 12 NOV 1987
Docket No. 030-22172
Control No. 107841

CIS~US, Inc.

ATTN: Herbert Malamud, Ph.D.
1983 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, New York 11042

Gentlemen:

This is in reference to your request in a letter dated September 22, 1987 to
amend License No. 20-20973-01. 1in order to continue our reviaw, we need the
following additional information:

In the enclosure, you provide a resume for George Frola, Jr. as your Radiation
Safety Officer. However, you did not describe his formal training in the
following areas:

a. principles and practices of radiation protection

b. radioactivity measurement standardization and monitoring techniques
and instruments

c. mathematics and calculations basic to use and measurement of
radioactivity

4. biological effects of radiation

In addition, describe his work experience with radiation, including where his
experience was ob.ained. Work experience or on-the-job training should be
commensurate with the proposed use. Include a list of radioisotopes and the
maximum activity of each used.

We wil! continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply in
duplicate t. my attention at the Region I office and refer to Mail Control
No. 10784].

If we rio not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of
this ietter, we shall assume that you do not wish to pursue your application.

Sincerely,
Originel Signed By:
e 9802‘0 Jeck Davis
9031498750 PNV
5010\573_01 Jack Davis
20’2 Nuclear Materials Safety Section B

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards
RI:DRSS
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